Chs Wickain - FW: Stanwood Compisianess Datermination

From: Dustin Brown <Dustin.Brown@valleyair.org> D O C KET

To: "Cmecfarli@energy.state.ca.us™ <Cmcfarli@energy.state.ca.us> _ ,_,-*1g 0
Date: 12/27/2006 3:59:15 PM QG AFC
Subject: FW: Starwood Completeness Determination

DATEDEC 27 2006.

| sent this email out last Thursday. The completeness letter is with my B0k
supervisor for review. | am off next week, so untess there is some sort of REC D“F_C_m
major issue that management sees that | may have missed in regards to the

project's completeness, | will make sure the completeness letter gets signed

and mailed no later than Friday afterncon. | will email you a copy of the

signed letter. Let me know if you need anything else. Thanks!

Dustin Brown

San Joaquin Valley APCD
1990 E. Gettysburg Avenue
Fresno, CA 93726

{559) 230-5932

--—-Original Message----- '

From: Dustin Brown

Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2006 3:36 PM

To: "John_LLague@URSCorp.com'

Cc: rweiss@houston.rr.com; ‘wwalters@aspeneg.com’
Subject: Starwood Completeness Determination

John,

| have completed my review of the information the District currently has

received for the proposed 120 MW peak demand power plant for Starwood Power
- Midway, LLC {Facility C-7286, Project 1063535). With the exception of a

few minor issues that we have previously discussed, it looks like the

District has everything it will need to deem the applications complete. |

will draft a completeness letter for this project and submit it for review

and signature by management. My supervisor is off today and our entire

office is closed tomorrow, so it is not looking like the letter will get

mailed until next week sometime. Please let me know if you have any

questions or need additional information. Thanks!

Dustin Brown

Senior Air Quality Engineer
San Joaquin Valley APCD
1990 E. Gettysburg Avenue
Fresno, CA 93726

{559) 230-5932



